Attachment F

From: Krizty Kiger

To: Miguel Samayoa

Subject: RE: 1436 E 7th St - CUP Type 47 - 2304-14
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:19:47 AM
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Good Morning,

The following are ABC stats for 1436 E 7t Street:

Bases for possible protest: Residence within 100 feet
High Crime

Census Tract: 5765.02

Number of licenses allowed: 4 (On-Sale)

Number of licenses existing: 3 (On-Sale)

Police Reporting District: 361

Council District: 2

PD Division South

PD Beat 8

Calls for service attributed to the location: None (6/12/22 to 6/13/23)

Reported crimes in this district for ABC purposes are 72. Crime in a reporting district
must be at least 66 to qualify for a high crime protest.

| do not have any CPTED comments at the moment.

Thank you,
Krizty Kiger

From: Miguel Samayoa <Miguel.Samayoa@longbeach.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 9:03 AM

To: Krizty Kiger <Krizty.Kiger@longbeach.gov>

Subject: 1436 E 7th St - CUP Type 47 - 2304-14

Hi Krizty,

I have a new application for a Conditional Use Permit. This project is located at 1436 E 7th St and
the applicant is requesting an ABC License Type 47 for a restaurant with a fixed bar. When you
have the chance, can you provide ABC concentration stats, if this is in a high crime area and
any CPTED comments?

This one is a bit urgent if you are able to provide it ASAP | would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks,

Miguel Samayoa
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411 W. Ocean Blvd., 3@ FI. | Long Beach, CA 90802

Miguel.Samayoa@longbeach.gov

Office: 562-570-6410
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